TCPAAA – REGION ONE MINUTES APRIL 10, 2010 – HOST, DICKINSON

- Call to order = 10:15 by Carroll Bagley
- Prayer = Carolyn Suderman
- Pledges = Marilyn Decker
- Pledge to the Texas Flag: (Honor the Texas Flag, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one State under God, one and indivisible.)
- Welcome = Tony Valdez
- Speaker = none
- No program for the day. The day was set aside for getting the things together for the Convention scheduled in August, 2011 in Galveston.
 - > The cost of the convention would be in the range of \$50 to \$60 thousand dollars.
 - > Fundraiser = Glock gun raffle for the convention in 2010.
 - Texas Gulf Coast Crime Prevention Association, Mid-Winter Conference. Will advertise the convention for 2011. Presented by Tony Valdez We need someone to represent Region One at conference.
 - > Insurance for the convention in Galveston was discussed.
 - > Ideas for Food and when to have Food furnished, and by whom
 - Money as of April 10, 2010 from CPA's are Pearland \$1000.00 & Galveston Co. \$1000.00. Overall funds are \$7803.12 after deposit on hand.
 - > Prizes for convention (3) > Boat Ride > Time Share > Free Rooms
 - CPR class cost is Book & Class is \$25.00 = Class no Book is \$15.00 class can be done in two, 4hr. sessions or it can be scheduled all in one session arriving one day early and doing a complete 8 hr. class at one time. The class can be done the day after if the participants want to stay over one more night. Need 15 to 20 people to take the class.
 - Activities to do during down time
 - > Chocoholic was discussed, everyone needs to bring ideas to next meeting
 - Scheduled classes for 2011 were discussed.
- Minutes from March was approved
- Treasurer's Report was accepted as read
- Birthdays & Anniversaries = One for the month = Ben Hernandez & Mary Sue on 4/7/2010
- * OLD BUSINESS:
 - > Evalyn Phillips = Report inventory Pins 76 = Patches 129 = Shirts 5 Total value of Stock is \$1050.00
 - > Convention and Raffle updates explained above
- Alumni roll call

*NEW BUSINESS:

- >Bylaws = no action taken
- > Monthly Host List = no action taken
- > Audit report = no action taken

E- mail activity reports to Mildred Deal at <u>m-deal@sbcglobal.net</u> and Charles Billingsley at <u>Charl.Bill@yahoo.com</u> Respectfully Submitted \diamond Mildred Deal \diamond Secretary Region One *************

Citizens Police Academy Class 24 graduated on April 14th. A banquet was held at Blinn College for the class and their guests. A fajita meal was served, a slideshow recapped the 12 weeks and certificates were presented by Chief Rex Phelps. We look forward to these 28 new faces joining the CPAAA and/or the COPS. The Citizens on Patrol were busy during April. They worked traffic at a local fundraiser, The Blue Bell Fun Run and the Fitness Walk. They participated in a Bike Rodeo at Wal-mart, did foot patrol at the Country Flavors Festival downtown and had a training class on April 21st.

TEXANS LOOKING OUT FOR TEXANS- TLOFT will be having a Basic Certification Course in Brenham on July 17th and 18th. This is an excellent class for all COPs. To sign up or to get more information go to the website <u>www.tloft.org</u>. The class is 2 full days and costs \$75.00.

The Citizens Police Academy Alumni Association will be having a Bake Sale on May 8th in front of Carries Hallmark in Brenham. Chris Pieper

On Tue, Apr 27, 2010 at 4:08 PM, Brown, Janet (HCSO) <<u>lanet.Brown/a-sherifT.hcts.nct</u>> wrote:

Hi, Leo; I don't know if this is the correct route to give you news of our CPA activities, but you can let me know if it is not.

Harris County Sheriff's Citizen's Police Academy graduated 38 students in District I on April 22, 2010. Most of these have joined alumni associations in their respective districts throughout Harris County. Their guest speaker for the program was Justice of the Peace William Yeoman from Precinct 5, Place 2. He has the largest court (dockets) in the state of Texas. Judge Yeoman is a very entertaining speaker and gave a very informative lesson on the U.S. Constitution. Class President, Lynn Cirillo, spoke to the class and gave a retrospective glance back across the 13 weeks of the class events. Harris County Sheriff Adrian Garcia also attended the ceremony and spoke to the students prior to the Bar-b-Que dinner enjoyed by all.

We also presented a Teen CPA class to the Law Enforcement students at the Carl Wunsche Career Academy in the Spring Semester. This class was a modified version of the adult class, and was enjoyed by the students and staff at the school.

On April 20, 2010 we held an Advanced Class at our Training Academy in which the Bomb Squad gave an in depth lesson on their training and about the use of bombs in terrorist activities. Then we were taken out to the field where we were shown 8 different types of

£---

,-

explosions. Fifteen CPA Alumni from around Harris County enjoyed this class.

On April 24, 2010 CPAAA assisted HCSO community services as they served at the Annual Boy Scout Fair at the Reliant Arena. This is the largest Boy Scout Fair in the nation.

On May 1, 2010 CPAAA will assist community services division of the HCSO at the annual Willowbrook Mall Salute to Law Enforcement. They will assist with Infant Car seat installation as well as manning the booths inside the mall.

On May 4, 2010 we will have an Advanced class at Houston TranStar which will feature Lois Gibson, famous forensic artist. Thirty alumni are signed up for this event.

We hope to see all of you at the Region One meeting on 5-8-10.

Deputy Jan Brown Harris County Sheriff's Office

> ************** ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR SUGAR LAND SLCPAAA & CAST (Jan-April 2010): SLCPAAA: Annual board member elections were held in January 2010 to fill two open positions. Current Board Members are: Stan Begam Richard Fenton Glen Gill Terri Leong Lynn Pennington Charles Stansell Irene Wenglar - Chair 2010 Officers are: = Robert Milke President = Wendy Griffith 1st Vice President 2nd Vice President = Carol Edmunds = Jake Messinger Treasurer Recording Secretary = Susan Bowers Corresponding Secretary = Lynda Hull Our new Alumni Liason Officer / CAST Commander appointed in January is Lt. John Bauer. Recent events include: - The Alumni and POA co-sponsored the first annual Police Banquet held 4th Feb at Safari Texas. Recognitions included SL Police Officer of the Year; Alumni and CAST members of the year (2009). - Sponsored a 4-man team of Sugar Land Police Officers in the 'Keep Sugar Land Beautiful' 8th annual Sporting Clays Shooting fundraiser. SLPD brought home both 1st

> place prizes: Team and Individual . - New Pavers are ready for placement on The Guardian Path in front

of the police dept. - Assisted Crime Prevention with Child ID at EGGStravaganza on March 27th. - Assisted with Crime Prevention Booth at annual Exchange Club Spaghetti Cookoff in February. SLPD earned 2nd Place for "Best Sauce". Committee for upcoming Memorial Ride/National Police Week event to be held 15th May. Speakers at our membership meetings include: JAN: No Speaker due to Elections FEB: SLPD Capt Michelle Allen, Topic: Cultural Communications / Chinese Hotline MAR: SLPD Capt Eric Robins, Topic: Internal Affairs APR: Assistance City Manager Steve Griffith, Topic: New Technologies Sugar Land Citizens Police Academy Class #45 started in January and graduation was To-date, 8 of the 40 graduates have joined our alumni April 9th. membership. Our current membership (total 67) also includes 7 graduates of the December 2009 graduating class #44. Volunteer Hours Reported Total SLCPAAA Hours 2009 Year-End: 2,377.25 Year-To-Date SLCPAAA Hours (March): 559.50 CAST: Recent events include: - Traffic/Crowd Control at New Year's Eve / 50th Anniversary Celebration. - Traffic Assistance at EGGStravaganza at Eldridge Park 27th March. - BMV Awareness in Fitness Centers citywide and also at multi-agency event at First Colony Mall. - Visibility Patrols in neighborhoods, commercial areas and city parks. - Expanded activities in support of IMPACT TEAM. - Increased coverage of Housewatches. Volunteer Hours Reported 3,382.00 Total CAST Hours 2009 Year-End: 915.25 Year-To-Date CAST Hours (March): Respectfully submitted by Deb Smith SLCPAAA/CAST

May 2010 Report from Pearland CPAAA

Pearland sponsored the 2nd Shattered Dreams program held on May 2nd, during our April general meeting we reviewed the first event done two years ago. This is a 3 day activity for Pearland High School Seniors on alcohol and driving. The Houston region leads the state on alcohol related accidents.

Open House for the new Police Department is scheduled for May 15th. 2:00 PM, 2555 Cullen Blvd Pearland 77584. You are all welcome.

Class 30 Graduated April 29th

Pear Run was held this morning prior to Region one meeting. Over \$5,00.00 was raised in sponsorships (that includes door prizes and cash donations) Income from registration is yet to be determined due to late registration.

Volunteers are assisting with concerts and flicks in the park (Parks and Recreation events) every Friday night during May and June.

Our Volunteer of the year will be announced at the PD Awards Banquet Thursday the 13th of May.

Alumni are participating in the 100 Club of Pearland 1st Tuesday Event May 4th, 2010at Fish City Grill 11200 W. Broadway Suite 380. Another way to help support our local heroes! 15% of all sales that day will be donated to the 100 Club.

PCPAAA Main Line 281-997-4381 PCPAAA E-Mail: PCPAAA@ci.pearland.tx.us